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Waiver of Remaining
Session Days

TO: Katie Wienczewski, Administrative Rules Manager
Michigan Office of Administrative Hearings and Rules (MOAHR)
Secretary of the Senate
Clerk of the House

FROM: Representative Jim Haadsma, Chair
Senator Paul Wojno, Alternate Chair

DATE: November 8, 2023

Pursuant to MCL 24.245a(1)(d), the Joint Committee on Administrative Rules has by a concurrent majority
vote, waived the remaining session days for the following rule sets:

JCAR No. 23-81
MOAHR No. 2022-056 LR
Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs
Director's Office
Construction Code, Part 7. Plumbing Code

JCAR No. 23-82
MOAHR No. 2022-059 LR
Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs
Director's Office
Construction Code, Part 8. Electrical Code

JCAR No. 23-83
MOAHR No. 2022-055 LR
Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs
Director's Office
Construction Code, Part 9A. Mechanical Code



According to MCL 24.245a(3), if the Committee waives the remaining session days, the Michigan Office
of Administrative Hearings and Rules may immediately file the rules.

Sincerely,
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Representative Jim Haadsma Scnator Paul Wojno .
Chair Alternate Chair N




